
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Argyle Council 

FROM: Alain Muise, CPA, Chief Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Appointment of Officers 2024-2025 

DATE: April 11, 2024 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following is a list of Officers, which shall be reviewed by council annually. 

- Fire Wards Chiefs/Deputy Chiefs for all 9 fire departments of 
the municipality or serving the municipality 
through mutual aid. 

- REMO Coordinator 
- REMO Assistant Coordinator 

- Shane Strong 
- Max Stulberger 

- Building Officials - René Jeddry 
- John Sullivan 
- Francois LaGrandeur 

- Development Officer - René Jeddry 
- John Sullivan 
- Francois LaGrandeur 

- By-Law Enforcement Officers - Mitch Colburn 
- Francois LaGrandeur 

- Fire Inspectors - Mitch Colburn 
- Francois LaGrandeur 

- Dog Control SPCA Nova Scotia 
  

 

Proposed Motion: 

That Council approve the enclosed list of appointments as Officers of the Municipality of Argyle for the 
fiscal year 2024-2025. 

 

 


